MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 9/24/24

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM 2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121

March 5, 2024 10:32 a.m.

Roll Call:

Members Present
Matthew Tramp, Chair
Dave Flatt, Vice Chair
Anna Binder, Member
Lydia Dominguez, Member
Diane Kinsel, Member
Noé Orosco, Member
John Shea, Member
Tim Vicario, Member

Members Absent Nicholas Fedei, Member Rudy Zamora, Member

Tracy Murphy, Director II, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Steve Burda, Coordinator IV, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Josh Gelman, GIS Senior Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Flavio Mercado, GIS Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS

Michael Demers, Coordinator IV, Transportation Cameron Hasse, GIS Transportation Technician II, Transportation Shawnique Van Alen, GIS Transportation Technician II, Transportation

David Hall, Assistant General Counsel/Chief Negotiator, Office of the General Counsel (via phone conference)

Flag Salute

Matthew Tramp led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Adoption of the Agenda

Adoption of the agenda for March 5, 2024.

Motion: Flatt Second: Kinsel Vote: Unanimous

Fedei and Zamora were not present to vote.

Approval of the Minutes

Approval of the minutes for January 8, 9, and 10, 2024.

Motion: Flatt Second: Dominguez Vote: Unanimous

Fedei and Zamora were not present to vote.

Approval of the Minutes

Approval of the minutes for January 16, 2024.

Motion: Binder Second: Dominguez Vote: Unanimous

Fedei and Zamora were not present to vote.

Reports

Tracy Murphy welcomed the members to the last AZAC meeting of the season and thanked them for their service during this zoning season.

Approved Zoning for the 2024–2025 School Year

Tracy Murphy stated that the reference item is the finalized Board items and maps that were approved by the Clark County School District Board of Trustees at the Joint meeting on February 26, 2024.

Anna Binder thanked the staff for their hard work.

Review of the 2024–2025 Zoning Season Priorities

Tracy Murphy stated that an item that will be discussed during the next zoning season is 50-year old Dell H. Robison Middle School; it was scheduled to be replaced but the Board approved the Capital Improvement Program, Revision 5, to convert it into a Choice High School as there are underutilized middle schools in the area and the high schools don't have a lot of available capacity.

Anna Binder asked if regional superintendents notify principals of the process to work towards their zoning concerns.

Tracy Murphy stated that regional superintendents have expressed that the community and schools would like more conversations about possible rezoning. She said the correct process is for principals to reach out to their region superintendents who can further it along to District leadership. She also said that concerns directed to AZAC members can be communicated to their Trustee.

Anna Binder wanted constituents to know that their concerns are heard and members do speak to their Trustee about them.

Tim Vicario asked for the meaning of a choice school.

Tracy Murphy stated that a choice school is not a magnet, but an innovative school that is being programmed through our School Choice department which will determine the details. Ms. Murphy said that Robison Middle School's attendance boundary will need to be dissolved since it is being converted from a middle school to a high school.

Matthew Tramp asked if students need to apply to attend a choice school.

Tracy Murphy stated students do need to apply.

Matthew Tramp asked when the new Career and Technical Academy is opening.

Tracy Murphy stated that it is opening in the fall of 2025.

Public Comment on the Items not Listed as Action Items on the Agenda None.

ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

Motion: Vicario Second: Dominguez Vote: Unanimous

Fedeir and Zamora were not present to vote.